
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: 8/8/2014 3:15:22 PM 
To: Charlotte TerKeurst (charlotte.terkeurst@cpuc.ca.gov); Elizaveta I. Malashenko 

(elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov); Michael Colvin 
(michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: PG&E Electric Ops Risk Model Meeting 

Liza, Charlotte and Michael, 

Would any of the following times work for a meeting at PG&E? The first part of the meeting would be an 
overview of the risk model, process and risk register and second part would be a deeper dive on the model. 

If these times don't work, I will send other options. 

Hope you have a great weekend! 

Thanks, 
Meredith 
> 
> Tuesday Sept. 2 10-Noon 
> Thursday Sept. 4 l-3pm 
> Monday Sept. 8 10-Noon 
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